15/02/2024, 16:21 Gmail - Fwd: Telephone order for 50 x 8010012 oxygen sensors

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: Telephone order for 50 x 8010012 oxygen sensors

Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com> 15 February 2024 at 16:18
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Please process the VST order from Dennis Vessey.

50 x 8010012 $32.60 each

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com>

Date: Thu, 15 Feb 2024 at 16:13

Subject: Re: Telephone order for 50 x 8010012 oxygen sensors
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

Thanks Steve

From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
Sent: 15 February 2024 16:12

To: Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com>
Subject: Telephone order for 50 x 8010012 oxygen sensors

Hi Dennis

Further to our discussion yesterday, as requested we will produce another batch of 50 x 8010012 (£32.60 each EXW and VAT) oxygen sensors. We can't guarantee it, but we
will endeavour to produce and ship in March.

Regards

Steve
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Steve Nixon
Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

Steve

Steve Nixon
Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267
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